

Weak faceted snow near the ground, also known as depth hoar, is abundant throughout the advisory area. This persistent weak layer can create dangerous avalnache conditions weeks even months after it forms. This photo was taken at Telemark Meadows in the southern Madison Range. Photo: K Birkeland

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Dec 12, 2015</u> No Region, 2015-12-11